
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REG!ON 4 


ATLANTA FeDERAL CENTER 

6j FCRSnH ST~EEf 

ATLANTA, GEORGiA 30303·8960 

MAY. 1 0 2011 
CERTIfIED MAIL 
RETURN RI'CEIPT REQIJJ"STED 

Mr. Andres Gon7..alez 
FM Park at Greenbriar, LLC 
15850 Crabbs Branch Way, Suile 380 
RockvIlle, Maryland 20855 

Re: Park at Greenbriar 

Oockc! No, TSCA-04-2011-2523\b) 


Deaf Mr, Gonzalez: 

Enclosed 1S a copy of the ratit1eu Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in tl.le 
aboveMreferenced matter. The original CAFO has been tiled with the Regional Hearing Clerk 
and serveu on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 
40 c'F,R, Part 22. 

As stated in Section V ufthe CAFO. the assessed penalty Qf$8.799 is due within 
30 days from the effective date, Please ensure that the face of your cashier's or certHied check 
includes the name of the company and the Docket Number of this case. Penalty payment 
questions should be direcred to Mr, Bryson Lehman cither by telephone at (513) 487-2123 or by 
written correspondt:nce to his attention at the U.S. Environmental Protection Agent'y's (EPA's) 
Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO. Should you have any 
questions about thi::i matter or their compliance status in the future. please call me at (404) 562­
8979 or Elmore Johnson at (404) 562-9787, 

Also enclosed i~ a copy of the October 2001 Enforcement Alert titled "U,S. EPA 
Notifying Delendants of Securities and Exchange Commission's Environmental Disclosure 

mt\lmtU Addl'bss (URlj. htlp:JIWWVi.9j'Hl.f;IOV 

f<*"1clN!FI$Cycbbl", .l-'rmhYl WAh v • ..yrI:t\bre Oa Based h.1<s CIl PR~I'ap~ iMmimom ~ POlikOll"tmlffl) 




Requirements, -, This document puts your client on notice of their potential duty to disclose to the 
Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA. 

q~~ 
Jeaneanne ~\lL (Jenle 
Chief 
Pcstkides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 



_________ 

UNITED STATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCV 

ATL~"TA, GEORGIA 

IN THE MATTER OF: ) 
) 

Park at Greenbriar ) Docket No.! TSCA-04-2011-2~23(bfC; 
) 
) 

Respondent )J 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Satnre vfthe Action 

1. 	 Thb is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances 

Control Act (TSCA), )5 U,S,C, § 26\5(a), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of 

Practice Govi:ming Administrative Assessment of Civij Penalties and the 

Revocationfferrnination or Suspension ofPennlts (Consolidated Rules), 40 CF.R. Part 

22. Complainant is the, Director ofthe Air. Pesticides, and Toxies :Management Division, 

u. S. Environmental Protection Agency. Region 4. Respondent is Park at Greenbriar. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred tor the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R, § 22.18 and desire to n:solve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a formal hearing, Therefore, without the taking of any evidence Qr 

testimony, the making of any argument, Of the: adjudication of any issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b), !.his Consent Agreement and Fjnal Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and condude this matteL 

II. Preliminary Statements 

3, 	 The Administrator of EPA promulgated regulations at 40 CrR Part 745, Subpart F 

under the authority of Section 1018 of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard 



Re.duction Act of 1992,42 L.S.C. § 4852d, also known a:> Title X oi"ilie Housing and 

Community Development Act of 1992. Pursuant to Tille X, it is a prohibited act under 

Section 409 of TSCA, 15 U.S.c. § 2689, Jor any p=on to tailor refuse to comply with a 

provision ofTitle X or any rule or order issued under Tille X. 

4. 	 For purposes of enforcing nilc X under TSCA, the penally lor each violation applicable 

under ScctiOlll6 ufTSCA. 15 U.S.C. § 2615, ,hall not be more than $10,000. The Debt 

Collection Improvement Act of 1996 n:quires EPA to review and adjust penalties, as 

necessary. for inflatlon at least oncc every lour years, As such, pursuant to the 

Adjustment ofCivil Monetary Penaltie, fur Inflation Rule, 40 C.F.R. Part 19, the revised 

maximum penally tor each violation occurring after January 30, 1997. through 

January 12, 2009, is $11.000 and for each violation occurring aner January 12, 2009, the 

maximum penalty for each violation lS $16,000. 

5, 	 The authority to take action under Section l6(a) of TSCA.15 U's,C. § 2615(a), is vested 

in the Administrator ofEPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under TSCA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated May 11,1994. The 

Regional Administrator, Region 4, has; redelegated this authority to thc Director, Air, 

Pesticides and Toxics Management Division, hy EPA Regiou4Dclcgation 12~2-A 

Pursuant to the albrementioned Delegations.. me Director of Air, Pesticides and T oxics 

Management Division has authority to commence an enfurcement action as the 

Complainant in this matter. 

6. 	 Pursuant to 40 CoER. § 22,5{c)(4} the following person is authorized to receive service 

for EPA in this proceeding: 
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Bmore Johnson 
Lead and Children's 

Health Se<rion 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-9787. 

III. Specific Allegation, 

7. 	 Respondent is a Lessor, as deftned at 40 C.F.R. § 745.103, of residential housing located 

at 3000 Continental Colony Parkway, Atlanta, Georgia 3033l. These residential units are 

"!m'get housing," as deftned at 40 § C.F.R 745.103. 

8, 	 Based on infonnation obtained by EPA on or about October 8. 2010. relating to 

Respondent's contracts 1.0 leaSt' its target housing described above, EPA alleges that 

Respondent violated Section 409 ofTSCA and 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F as follows: 

a. Pursuant to 40 c.rR § 745.1 07(a)(1), a Lessor shall provide the Lessee an EPA-

approved lead hazard infonnation pamphlet before the Lessee is obligated under 

any contract to lease target housing, Respondent lailed lo provide Lessee an EPA~ 

approved pamphlet in at least one lease, 

h. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(a)(2), a Lessor ,hall disclose to the Lessee the 

presence ofany knovvn lead-based paint and/or lcad~bascd paint hazard:> in the target 

housing. Respondent failed to disclose to the Lessee the presence orany known lead-

based paint in at least one lease. 

C. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(.)(3),. Lessor shall disclose to each Agent the 

preSt~nce of any knov.n lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the target 

housing, and the existence of any available records or reports pertaining to lead-based 
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paint. Respondent failed to disclose to the Agent the presence of any kllO\\'U lead-

based paint and the existence ofany records or eepoi1s in at least one iease. 

d, 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.107(a)(4), a Lessor shall provide to the Lessee any 

records or reports available to the Lessor pertwning to Jead-based paint and/or lead~ 

based paint ha71ud .. in the target housing. Respondent tailed to provide to the Lessee 

any records or reports in at least one lease. 

e. 	Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.1 13(b)(l), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include, as an attachment to or v.ithin the contract, the Lead Warning Statement. 

Resp<.lndent failed tt) include an appn)priate slDtement in at least one lease, 

f, 	Pursuant to 40 C.F,R, § 745,113(b)(2), .ach contract to lease target housing shall 

include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a statement disclosing the 

presence of known lead-ba...ed paint and/or lead~based paint hwards in the target 

housing being leased, or a statement indicating no knowledge of the presence of 

lead·based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards. Respondent failed to include an 

appropriate statement in alle~t one lease, 

g, Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745, II3(b)(3), =:h contractto lease target housing shall 

include, as an attachment to or within the contract, a list ofany records or reports 

available to the Lessor that pertain to lead hazard infonnation, or an indication that no 

such Jist exists. ReSpOndent failed to include the appropriate information in at least 

one lea.'ie. 

h, 	Pu"uant to 40 CF,R, § 745,1l3(b)(4), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include in the contract for lease a statement by the Les~ aiTirming receipt of the 
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information. Respondent failed to include the appropriate information in at least 

one lea~_ 

L Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 745.113(b)(5), each contract to leasc target housing shall 

include, as an a.rtnchment to or within the cotrtmct, a statement by the one ur more 

Agents involved in the transaction to lease target housing that the AgCtll(S) has 

informed the Lessor of the I ,essor's obligations and that the Agcnt(s) is aware ofhis 

duty to ensure compliance. Respondent fuBed to include tht~ appropriate infonnation 

in at least one lea'\c. 

j. 	Pursuant to 40 C.F,R. § 745 .113(h)( 6), each contract to lease target housing shall 

include in me contract for lea<;e signatures of the Lessor, Ag.:nt. and Le.<;see certifying 

to lh< accuracy of their statements, as well as dates. Respondent failed to include the 

appropriate information in at least one lease. 

k. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 74S.113(c)( I), a copy of the completed disclosure rel:ords 

must be retained for no leN::' than three years from the completion date of the lease or 

sale. Respondent faikd 1.0 retain the completed disclosure records for at k'ast three 

years from the completion dale ofat least one 1ease or ::;ale. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

9, 	 For the purposes of this CAFO} Respondent admits (he juriildictioual allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the fa{;tual allegations set forth aoove, 

10. 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the propo::;ed final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement, 

11, 	 Re:spondent consents to the assessment ofthe penally proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in thi<; CAFO. 
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12, 	 Re~pondent certifies that as urthe date of its execution of this CAFO, it if; in c-ompliance 

with all relov!IIll requirements of40 C.P.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

13. 	 CompJiancc with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein. Tbis CAFO shaH not otherwise a11~t;t any liability of Respondent to the t;nited 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 

bring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any tooeral or state 

statute, regulation or permit, to initiale an action for imminent and substantial 

endangennent, or to pursue criminal enfort;ernent. 

14. 	 Complainant and Respondent agrec to settle this matter by their execution ofthi~ CAFO. 

TIle parties agree that the sctilcmcnt of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements ofTSCA. 

V. Final Order 

IS. 	 Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of EIGHT THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED 

NINTY·NINE DOLARS, (S8,799) which sball be paid within thirty (30) days of the 

el1bctive date. 

16, Re5>'Pondent shall remit the penalty payment by either a cashier's or certified check made 

payable to the 'Treasurer. United Stares of America. t' 

The Respondent sball note on the face of the cheek the 

RcspOlldellt~s Name and the Docket Number associated with this CAFO. 

The penalty payment shall be sent by one of the follOwing methods to the addr~ss 

indentltied for the method chosen. 
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Address for payment submittal using lhe United States Postal Service: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P,O, Box 979077 
51. Louis, Missouri 63 I 97-9000, 

Addre:s~ for payment submittal uSlng other mail service 
(e,g., Federal Express, United Parcel S<"ice (UPS), DilL, etc,): 

u.s, Bank 
1 005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL·MO-C2UL 
SL Louis, Missouri 63101 
Contact Person: Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087. 

17. Allhe time ofpayment. Respondent shall send a separate copy ofthe check and a Vlritten 

statement that the payment is: being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following 

persons at tlle following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Fors~1h Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960: 

Elmore Johnson 
Lead and Children's 

Health Section 
U.S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; and 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmemal Accountability 
C.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 

18. For the purposes of state and federrulncome taxation. Respondent shall nor be entitled. 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment pursuant to 
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this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall constitute a 

violation of this CAfO. 

19. 	 Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost ofprocessing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

of entry of this CAfO, if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will also 

be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue debts. 

In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not 

paid within 90 days of the due date. 

20. 	 Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

21. 	 This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

22. 	 The undersigned representative of the party to this CAFO certiiies that he or she is fully 

authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that party to 

this CAFO. 

THE REMAlNDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTlONALLY BANK. 
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VI. Effective Date 

24. 	 The effective date ofthis CAFO shaH be the date on which the CAFO is fikd with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: Park at Greenbriar 
Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2523(b) 

By: '----; 

"arne: "'(\(1,., -ij,,,u- .V_!""S'--~~ 
Date: eX - I s: - I ( 

Complainant: U.S. E:-<VIRONMENTAJ. PROTECTION AGENCY 

Ry: 	 Da1e:4B~;;;;/. is;er,~-' 
/);.S. EPA Region 4 

Air> Pesticides: and Toxics 
.Management Division 

61 For~ytl1 Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

APPROVED ~"D SO ORDERED this day of .2011. 

By: 	 Date:~~~6~~ 
Susan B. Schuh 

Regional Judicial OHicer 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date set our below, I tiled the originnl find one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy ofthe 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Park at Greenhriar. Docket 

Number; TSCA-Q4-2011-2523(b), to the addressees Iiste<! below. 

Mr. Andres Gonzalez (via Certified Mail, Refum Receipt Requested) 
FM Park at Greenbriar, LLC 
1580 Crabbs Branch Way, Suite 380 
Rockville, Maryland 20855 

Elmore Johnson (via EPA's intt:mal mail) 
Lead and Children '5 Ilealth Section 
U.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan. Senior Attomey (via EPA's internal mail) 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
AUauta, Georgia 303!)3 

" ~!:tttt~1~~~ Date: ~5::.-Lb-,-I",,-CbL!.I-"-I_ 
Patricia A. Bullock 
Reb';onaJ Hearing Clerk 
u.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Slrt:el 
Atlanta. GA 30303 
(404) 562-9511 



, 

EPA ACCOlJNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE OBlGINATING OFFICE< 
(Atmha top1oCtbe ftuI onkr and tn.rmmiIta11etterto Od'~ i 

l'hlsc-wllSorlIiMledbtt'S__.u_"_d_i_W_I_l_s_on___-,==_________ •• _...,r~!:;,.I"t':'ILi_ 
(Name) fDate) 

,...,_____R_.~g_iO_n__4~._O_R_C_.__O_EA_,~'_"----------------------~(404)562-9504'0 
D 

(OftIce) 

Noo-SF JodSdal Ortk:rICaasni Ileeree 
USAO COUJ!CTS 

(fek_ W....... ) 
AdmI~~,,~ 
FMO COLLECl'S I'o\YMIIN'l' 

D 
D 
CJ 
D 

The c... """'" -._____-:..r"'s:.:;C"-jJ:..'-'(~'V:..'~;)"C<J"",C!.II-"-:l,">'-'-;)t..·,,-~(i,,,b:.;.)____________ 

TheS'" Spedl\cSopatund ........ N._..' __________________________________ 


TkIFMS AtteWJtI ~CoutruI NURlberia: r:m.,______ 

""""'Um.",...___ _ 

A. JUDICIAL OIU:!£JtS: C.,.. III tlM form db aft aH&thad C'Dp'f !1lll» fnmt,.. ttl the FINAL JUDlClAL QJWII 
dIuuW be AWiW. t.1 

1. 
Ea:iW l'IIbI El:ltwtu:lltSll Settioa --""""Clefut "~RM1", 


".0. Boa "U..........M.IiIlStatirM 

w~ o.c. :.tfIMt 


8. '\D~!!y£ Q!I.f)£J;S; CGpia 01 tlIiI fltnll: lritb lftI attadml top)' olU.froatpqe vllbR A~Ofdtr ....... be to: 


,.1. 

" 


